7/30/89

Dr. Jemes Haoeds

Archivist of t.e United Staten
The Fational Arc.ives
‘I’eskinston, P.C.

Dear Dr. Rosds,

¥r. Angel's July 28 respcnse $o my letter of July 7 1s evesive
st bess, is o furdher governmment effors to withhold infommation tdet may
not properly be withheld end states se faet what 1is not.

The iiptionsl Archives regularly photcgrgphs Exhivit 399, This
does rot enbje axy denger whatssever. IS can photogrsph 1% as safely
on = seale 8¢ on a %able and muoh moxe sefely than {1t bas permitted it 2o
photogrpeded, in a hand, .

_ This request ia in Do wey related %o suy lsberetory prossciuves,
real or fencied. 1f I mude such s yeocusst you might thea properly respond.
I have mede Be such request,

My purpose 13 quite obvicus, I weat 3o some leggth So meke 1t
cleay and give you slbermagiws, snd it is for infomstion I en preperly
sotitled to have, I want %o Ikuow She exsdt wight of Bxhidbit 309,

You are undoubtedly awers of the fect that ® heve discowred
othar "Sypegraphissl” srrors, some of vhidh have been *sarvesteld”. I mee
no resson consistent vith honesty en? istegrity for withholding thuis
information from me,

' 1 rensw Shis requast, for a phetegreph of the Wllet resting
on s seals, %0 be mads by you by Yhatever mesas you eleet. 1 o hope
you wWill % some polzt esase ¥hese evasions sad loag delays ¥aat sie nvfintm
with only sn effort to deter use of the arehive iz your custedy sad withaold
informetion thet may mod properly snd lsgally Be withheld,

Again I eall $o your stieation metteds I heve raised \hat are
withoud response.

Sineerely,

Barold Weisberg



